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From: Moody Radio <affiliates@email.moodycommunicaƟons.org>  
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 10:00 AM 
To: David Woodworth <David.Woodworth@moody.edu> 
Subject: Important Updates for You from Affiliate UpliŌ NewsleƩer 
 
 
Living by Faith, All Over Again, and ot her great resources availabl e to you.  

  

 

  

 

  
   

 

  
   

 

Living by Faith with Trillia Newbell      

  
 

   

 

 

Have you listened to our new program Living by Faith with Trillia Newbell 
yet? Here’s what listener Marianne says about this exciting program: 
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“I’d also like to say a big THANK YOU to you and Moody for your program! I 
love it! I especially loved the interview you had with your guest this week. I 
was blessed and informed by so many things that she had to say. Thank 
you so much for interviewing her. Many, many thanks!” 

 

Click here to listen to the program and find information on how to access 
it. 

Short Feature: “All Over Again” 

  
 

 

Have you ever considered what you would do differently if you got the 
chance to live your life again? Most of us have. In our short feature “All 
Over Again,” Jon Gauger provides encouragement and humor as he hears 
what people would change, given the opportunity for a do-over. 
 

Visit here for more information about this program, including tech specs. 
   

 
 

2nd Quarter 2024 SoundExchange Reports | Now 
Available 

  
 

SoundExchange reports are now available for download for the 2nd Quarter 
of 2024. Music data for this period was recorded May 6–19, 2024. Stations 
need to export or log their local music data (anything that was not from 
Moody Radio) within this date range if they plan to use the Moody Radio 
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Network music data for their station’s 2nd Quarter SoundExchange report, 
due to SoundExchange *about* Wednesday, August 14. View Reports.  
  
The exact due dates for the remaining 2024 SoundExchange quarterly 
reports have not yet been published by SoundExchange. We will update 
that information as it becomes available each quarter. More information is 
available from soundexchange.com. 
 

Archive copies of past Moody Radio Sound Exchange Reports from 2015 to 
present are also available at ftp://ftp.moody.edu under Resources > 
SoundExchange_Reports 

 

2nd Quarter Program Issues Reports | Coming July 1 

  
 

Quarterly Moody Radio Program Issues Reports will be available Monday, 
July 1, for download in Excel and PDF format for the 2nd quarter of 2024. 
The reports can be found online at 
moodyradio.org/affiliates/reports. Issues Reports are available for 
BreakPoint, BreakPoint This Week, Equipped with Chris Brooks, Chris Fabry 
Live, In the Market with Janet Parshall, Best of In the Market with Janet 
Parshall, Ed Stetzer Live, and Building Relationships. In addition, current 
and archived Quarterly Issues Reports dating back to 2012 are available on 
the Moody Radio Affiliate FTP site at ftp://ftp.moody.edu under 
Resources > Quarterly_Issues_Reports 

   

 
 

Moody Radio Alert System Test | August 1 

  
 

Our next Moody Radio Alert system test will take place on 10:00 a.m. CT 
on Thursday, August 1, 2024, on our email, web, and text messaging 
systems. (We stopped using the Moody Radio Alert Relay #6 on the XDS-
PROQ receivers some years ago and now rely on emails, the Moody Radio 
Alert website, and text alerts.) During the test, we will send a brief 
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message with the subject: “Moody Radio Alert: Only a Test.” We will also 
post the test acknowledgment to our Moody Radio Alert website at: 
moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/alerts. 
 

The Moody Radio Alert system efficiently communicates satellite or FTP 
program distribution issues or short-notice changes in the Moody-1 
program schedule. If you would like to subscribe to alerts, or if you have 
already subscribed, but do not see a message August 1, please email 
affiliates@moody.edu. Simply provide your full name, radio station call 
sign/name, and the mobile phone and/or email address you’d like us to 
send the alerts to. Thank you for helping us keep our Moody Radio Alert 
system up to date with your contact information. 

   

 

Tech Upgrade for XDS Receivers 

  
 

Moody Radio has partnered with a certified vendor and secured discounted 
pricing for the new XDS-Pro “S” receiver. The XDS-PROQ receivers are 
approaching 12+ years of age and have exceeded their expected product 
life. 
 

If you would like to upgrade your existing equipment or acquire a backup 
unit, please email affiliates@moody.edu. 

   

 

Moody Radio Resources Updated 

  
 

Resources include the latest Moody-1 Program Schedules for Daily 
(Monday-Friday eff. 06-17-2024), Saturday (eff. 08-05-2023), and 
Sunday (eff. 04-02-2023), the Tech Specs sheet for upcoming Moody 
Radio specials, and more.  
 

For the latest updated documents from Moody Radio, please visit here. 
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Moody Publishers New Book Releases 

  
 

Check out some brand-new books from Moody Publishers. All authors are 
available for interviews. See contact info below each book. 

   

 

  

 

Ben Washington Is the Newbie on 
the Block by Jasmine Mullen 

Meet Ben Washington. He’s about to leave the 
place he loves for a new town—population: 
near nothing. Is there a friend for Ben in 
Radnor Falls? What is he going to do about the 
trio of bullies who seem far too old to still be in 
middle school? And what about the mystery of 
“Spooky Fred,” the town outsider? What has 
Fred done, and what will Ben do when he finds 
out? Will Ben come to love the slime green 
house with creaky floors and attic bedroom? 
Read this story of friendship, faith, and finding 
God in the hard spaces of life to find out. 
 

Ben Washington Is the Newbie on the Block by 
Jasmine Mullen released June 6. For interviews 
with author Jasmine Mullen, please email Janis 
Backing at Janis.backing@moody.edu. 

  

 

 

  

 

Editing Jesus: Confronting the 
Distorted Faith of the American 
Church by Rick Lawrence 

We need Jesus. The whole Jesus. 
 

The American church is in decline. Secularism 
is fast gaining traction in culture. Ministry 
leaders and Christians who love the church are 
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rightly concerned about this momentum. We’re 
scrambling to find solutions. 
 

Longtime Christian journalist, researcher, and 
ministry leader Rick Lawrence believes that the 
driving force propelling the church into 
irrelevance is its propensity to reduce Jesus. 
Deeply researched and comprehensively 
sourced, Editing Jesus explores the eight ways 
the Jesus of the contemporary church has been 
edited to fit the spirit of the age. 
 

Editing Jesus: Confronting the Distorted Faith 
of the American Church by Rick Lawrence 
released June 4. For interviews with author 
Rick Lawrence, contact Christianne Debysingh 
at Christianne.debysingh@moody.edu . 

  

 

 

  

 

Known for Love: Loving Your 
LGBTQ Family & Friends Without 
Compromising Biblical Truth by 
Casey B. Hough 

We live in a world with competing voices about 
what it means to love and to be loving. It’s 
tough—if not impossible—to feel this tension. 
But what does it mean that Jesus was known 
for love? We want to be like Him—known for 
love—but that can quickly become confusing 
when feelings, family, and dear friends come 
into the picture. In Known for Love, pastor 
Casey Hough provides a biblical and theological 
framework for thinking through the hard 
situations we encounter with family and 
friends. Drawing from a well of faithful biblical 
scholars, Hough provides insights for everyday 
Christians living in a sexually broken world. 
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Known for Love: Loving Your LGBTQ Family & 
Friends Without Compromising Biblical Truth 
by Casey B. Hough was released June 4.  For 
interviews with author Casey B. Hough, please 
contact Janis Backing at 
Janis.backing@moody.edu. 

  

 

 

Welcome to the Moody Radio Family, Radio Pulpit 657 
AM! 

  
 

 

We want to welcome Radio Pulpit 657 AM to the Moody Radio family! This 
station, located in South Africa, will be carrying Moody Presents with Dr. 
Mark Jobe. 

   

 

Momentum 2024 
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Pictured (R-L): Sean Troland of The Light Radio Network 
(Vermont) with George Economos, Director of Affiliate 
Relations for Moody Radio. 
 

It was great to see many of you at Momentum 
2024 in Orlando. Thanks to each of you who 
stopped by our booth to say hello and check out 
our new programming. We hope to see you again 
next year! 

   

 

  
This email was sent to david.woodworth@moody.edu. To make sure you continue 

receiving these emails, add us to your address book! 
 

 
  

820 N. LaSalle Blvd. 
Chicago, IL 60610 

 
View this email in your browser 

 
Contact Us | Privacy Policy | Unsubscribe | Manage Preferences 
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Updated Moody-1 Program Schedule eff. June 17 | Now Available 
 
As announced earlier this month, WORLD Radio News will no longer be posted to the 
Moody Radio Affiliate FTP site, or the Moody-1 program channel after Friday June 14. 
 
The new Moody-1 program schedule removes the six, 3-minute newscasts from 
WORLD Radio News on the Mon-Fri schedule effective June 17 at 5:55 a.m., 7:55 
a.m., 9:55 a.m., 12:55 p.m., 3:55 p.m. and 7:55 p.m. CT. The newscasts have been 
replaced by a two-minute feature immediately followed by a one-minute feature. These 
changes are highlighted in yellow in the new schedule posted on the Moody Radio 
Affiliates website’s “Resources” page, with a direct link of: 
 
https://www.moodyradio.org/siteassets/stations/affiliate/misc-pdf/mb1_daily_m-
f_program_schedule_central_time_eff_06-17-2024.pdf 
 
In addition, the current Moody-1 Network Relay schedule will remain intact for the 
affected top of the hour Mon-Fri segments at 5:55 a.m., 7:55 a.m., 9:55 a.m., 12:55 p.m. 
3:55 p.m. and 7:55 p.m. CT. 
 
Stations needing additional support can reach out to Moody Radio Affiliate Relations at 
affiliates@moodyradio.org.  
 
 
 
WORLD Radio News sign-up link for 3 newscasts per day starting 
week of June 17 

As a reminder, this is the last week that WORLD Radio News will be available on 
Moody Radio. Starting June 17th WORLD News Group will continue to offer three 
newscasts a day for affiliates through their own ftp server.  

Follow the link below to sign-up and WORLD's IT team will get back to you via email 
with the credentials.  

https://forms.gle/hh1JDYLByJLLhhpu6  

WORLD is posting this week's newscasts to both the Moody Radio and WORLD ftp 
sites while stations make the transition. 

If you have any additional questions feel free to contact Paul Butler at 
pbutler@wng.org.  

Beginning June 17, the three WRN newscast delivery times will be: 
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#1 – 3 a.m. ET 
#2 – 9 a.m. ET 
#3 – 4 p.m. ET 

 
----------------------------------------------- 

2nd Quarter 2024 SoundExchange Reports | Now Available 
 
SoundExchange reports are now available for download for the 2nd Quarter of 2024. Music 
Data for this period was recorded May 6–19, 2024. Stations need to export or log their local 
music data (anything that was not from Moody Radio) from this date range if they plan to use 
the Moody Radio Network music data for their station’s 2nd Quarter SoundExchange report, 
which is due to SoundExchange *about* Wednesday, August 14. View Reports. 
 
The exact due dates for the remaining 2024 SoundExchange quarterly reports have not yet 
been published by SoundExchange. We will update that information as it becomes available 
each quarter. More information is available from soundexchange.com. 
 
Archive copies of past Moody Radio Sound Exchange Reports from 2015 to present are also 
available at ftp://ftp.moody.edu/Resources/SoundExchange_Reports/.  
 

2nd Quarter Program-Issues Reports | Coming July 1 
 
Quarterly Program-Issues Reports for Moody Radio programs will be available Monday, July 1 
for download in Excel and PDF format for the 2nd quarter of 2024. The reports can be found 
online at http://www.moodyradio.org/aƯiliates/reports/. Issues Reports are available for 
BreakPoint, BreakPoint This Week, Equipped with Chris Brooks, Chris Fabry Live, In the Market 
with Janet Parshall, Best of In the Market with Janet Parshall, Ed Stetzer Live, and Building 
Relationships. In addition, current and archived Quarterly Issues Reports dating back to 2012 
are available on the Moody Radio Affiliate FTP site at: 
ftp://ftp.moody.edu/Resources/Quarterly_Issues_Reports/ 

----------------------------------------------- 
-- <End of message> -- 
 


